
Page 1 of 2 

LCHCB – Agenda February 27, 2020 

 
 

Lucknow Community Health Centre Board 

 

 

 

 

 

March 12, 2020 at 6:00 pm  

Lucknow Fire Hall 

Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order  

Chair Carl Sloetjes will call the meeting to order. 

   

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest 

 

3. Adoption of Previous Minutes  

 

 ATTACHED:  January 23, 2020 Minutes of the Lucknow Community Health Centre Board 

   

 

Moved by:  

Seconded by:  

THAT the Minutes dated January 23, 2020 of the Lucknow Community Health 

Centre Board be adopted as circulated. 

  

4. Business Arising from the Minutes 

 

5. 2019 Year End Financial Report 

We have provided the Board with the final Year End Report for 2019. For your information.  

 

ATTACHED:  2019 Actual vs Budget Comparison Report 

  

6. Member Composition  

We have provided the Board with a copy of the agreement between the Township of ACW 

and the Township of HK with regards to the operation of the Lucknow Community Health 

Centre Board.  

 

ATTACHED: Staff Report – Member Composition 

   Agreement between ACW and HK 

 

7. Lease with Dr. Puntillo and Dr. Henderson  

The lease has been duly signed and executed by all parties and is now in effect. Rental income 

will commence on January 1, 2021.  

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

LCHCB – Agenda February 27, 2020 

 
 

 

 

8. Cleaning of the Medical Centre 

Staff have prepared a report outlining the new costs associated with cleaning at the Medical 

Centre.  

 

ATTACHED: Staff Report – Cleaning at the Medical Centre 

 

 

9. Lease Amending Agreement – Dental Suite 

Staff have received a signed copy of the Dental Suite Lease Amending Agreement. It has been 

sent to each respective Council for execution. 

 

10. Concrete Donation and Memorial Bench. 

 

ATTACHED: Staff Report – Donation of Concrete and Bench 

 

11. Capital Reserve – Annual Capital Review 

At ACW Council, it was recommended that the Board consider setting aside funds to address 

any capital items in the future. To facilitate future the capital maintenance of the building, it 

was further recommended that a member of the Board and a member of staff arrange to 

review the building annually to consider any capital upgrades that would be needed. We seek 

your direction.  

 

12. Medical Centre Waiting Room and Outstanding Items 

Board member Jim Hanna requested a discussion on the chairs in the waiting room as well as 

the lack of facilities to entertain children.  

 

Councillor Forster requested a discussion on the noise issue, as well as the blinds.  

 

13. New Business 

 

14. Next Meeting 

 

15. Adjournment   

 



Page 1 of 2 
Lucknow Community Health Centre Board – Minutes of January 23, 2020 

 

Lucknow Community Health Centre Board 

 

 

 

 

 

January 23, 2020 at 6:00 pm  

Lucknow Fire Hall 

Minutes 
 

Members Present: 

Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh  Wayne Forster 

Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh  Anita Snobelen 

 

Staff and Others Present: 

Board Secretary     Florence Witherspoon 

 

1. Call to Order 

Secretary, Florence Witherspoon called the meeting to order.  

 

a. Election of the 2020 Chairperson  

 

As per the terms of the agreement, it is the Township of Huron Kinloss’ term to hold the 

position of Chairperson.  Carl Sloetjes advised prior to the meeting that he will be 

representing Huron-Kinloss for the year 2020, and as there is only one member from 

Huron-Kinloss who will be on the Lucknow Community Health Centre Board for 2020, Carl 

Sloetjes is automatically the 2020 Chairperson.  

 

  As Carl Sloetjes was absent, the Secretary chaired the meeting.  

 

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest 

None declared.  

 

3. Adoption of Previous Minutes  

 

Resolution 

No. 1 

Moved by: Wayne Forster 

Seconded by: Anita Snobelen 

THAT the Minutes dated October 8, 2019 of the Lucknow Community Health 

Centre Board be adopted as circulated. 

 CARRIED 

 

4. Business Arising from the Minutes 

None.  

 

5. Budget 2020 

The Board reviewed the 2019 Actual vs. Budget Comparison Report and the 2020 Draft Budget.  

It was decided to add $2,500 to the budget to reconstruct the front sidewalk at the Lucknow 

Community Health Centre.  

 

Resolution 

No. 2 

Moved by: Anita Snobelen 

Seconded by: Wayne Forster 

THAT the Lucknow Community Health Centre Board approves the 2020 Draft 

Budget in the amount of $ 41,800.  

AND FURTHER THAT it be sent to the councils of Ashfield-Colborne-

Wawanosh and Huron-Kinloss with the recommendation that it be approved 

and adopted.  

 CARRIED 



Page 2 of 2 
Lucknow Community Health Centre Board – Minutes of January 23, 2020 

 

 

6. 2018-2019 Renovation Project Final Numbers 

Staff have prepared two reports, one outlining the donations, and the second detailing an 

overview of the costs of the capital renovation, the donations received, and the clinical 

equipment and furnishings purchased. Staff is seeking direction on the allocation of the excess 

funds that are intended to be placed into reserves to fund future replacement of the clinical 

equipment and furnishings purchased with the fundraising efforts.  

 

Resolution 

No. 2 

Moved by: Anita Snobelen 

Seconded by: Wayne Forster 

WHEREAS on September 24, 2019, the Lucknow Community Health Centre 

Board passed a motion that the funds in excess of $150,000 fundraising goal 

for the clinical equipment be put into reserves for future replacement as 

needed; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT $20,000 be placed into reserves for 

future replacement as needed; 

AND FURTHER THAT the balance offset the capital renovation.   

 CARRIED 

 

7. Lease with Dr. Puntillo and Dr. Henderson  

The Doctors have signed the lease and it is now being sent to the respective Council’s for 

execution.  

 

8. Lease Amending Agreement – Dental Suite 

A a renewal lease acknowledging the extension was agreed to between staff and the Dental 

Corp.  The document includes acknowledgement of the extension and the increased fee for 

the kitchen space. While not yet returned, this will be sent to each Council for execution once 

received. 

 

9. New Business  

 

a. Noise Complaint 

A complaint was received from the staff at the Centre that there is significant noise 

between the exam rooms which may cause a breach of privacy. It was confirmed 

that the walls are insulated for that purpose. Staff was given direction to see if any 

more complaints of this nature are submitted and the issue will be revisited at that 

time.  

 

b. Media Request 

Staff was contacted by a media outlet requesting information on why the Medical 

Centre took so long to open. Staff was directed to prepare a news release to 

address the issue.  

 

10. Next Meeting 

At the call of the Chair.  

 

11. Adjournment   

 

Resolution 

No. 3 

Moved by: Wayne Forster 

Seconded by: Anita Snobelen 

THAT the Lucknow and District Fire Board adjourn at 6:49pm to reconvene at 

the call of the Chair. 

 CARRIED 

 

 

___________________________ 

Chair, Carl Sloetjes 

 

___________________________ 

Secretary, Florence Witherspoon 



ASHFIELD-COLBORNE-WAWANOSH 01/28/2020 1:08PM2019.09.13 8.0 9759

General Ledger

Current Year To DatePrevious Year Total
Actual Total Budget

Annual Department Budget vs. Actual Comparison Report
Fiscal Year Ending: DEC 31,2019 - From Period 1 To Period 12 Ending DEC 31,2019

Account               Description

Fund: 01 Township General Account

Category: 8???

8030     Lucknow & District Medical Centre

Revenue

01-8030-3015 Donations 171,430.00 0.00
01-8030-3016 Other Revenue 0.00 15,000.00
01-8030-3036 Rent - Grundy 8,854.92 8,855.00
01-8030-3037 Rent - Shubat 0.00 0.00
01-8030-3040 Contributions - Ashfield-Colborne-Wa 202,074.14 229,922.50
01-8030-3045 Contributions - Huron-Kinloss 202,074.14 229,922.50
01-8030-3500 Transfer from Reserve 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 584,433.20 483,700.00

Expense

01-8030-7256 Office Equipment - R & M - Services 0.00 0.00
01-8030-7261 Advertising 0.00 500.00
01-8030-7266 Insurance 1,079.19 1,200.00
01-8030-7267 Legal 1,111.14 1,000.00
01-8030-7268 Audit 500.00 500.00
01-8030-7269 Property Taxes 5,188.70 5,800.00
01-8030-7275 Miscellaneous 0.00 500.00
01-8030-7318 Building - Propane 1,703.24 0.00
01-8030-7320 Utilities - Hydro 3,803.44 7,000.00
01-8030-7321 Utilities - Water 1,170.00 1,350.00
01-8030-7322 Utilities - Sewage 850.00 850.00
01-8030-7323 Building - R & M - Services 225.59 1,500.00
01-8030-7324 Building - R & M - Supplies 0.00 300.00
01-8030-7325 Grass Cutting & Grounds Maintenanc 1,325.00 1,700.00
01-8030-7326 Snow Removal 4,503.84 4,000.00
01-8030-7327 Building - Cleaning 0.00 2,500.00
01-8030-7350 Depreciation Expense 0.00 0.00
01-8030-7359 Equipment Purchases 0.00 0.00
01-8030-7400 Transfer to Reserve 20,000.00 0.00
01-8030-7401 Transfer to Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00
01-8030-9000 Capital - Building Renovations 416,224.80 455,000.00
01-8030-9005 Capital - Clinical Equipment 126,748.26 0.00

Total Expense 584,433.20 483,700.00

0.00 0.00Dept Excess Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

0.00 0.00Category Excess Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

Page 1



ASHFIELD-COLBORNE-WAWANOSH 01/28/2020 1:08PM2019.09.13 8.0 9759

General Ledger

Current Year To DatePrevious Year Total
Actual Total Budget

Annual Department Budget vs. Actual Comparison Report
Fiscal Year Ending: DEC 31,2019 - From Period 1 To Period 12 Ending DEC 31,2019

Account               Description

REPORT SUMMARY

01-8030 Lucknow & District Medical Centre 483,700.00584,433.20

Fund 01 Total Revenue 483,700.00584,433.20

01-8030 Lucknow & District Medical Centre 483,700.00584,433.20

Fund 01 Total Expenditure 483,700.00584,433.20

Fund 01 Excess Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 0.000.00

584,433.20 483,700.00Report Total Revenue

Report Total Expenditure 483,700.00584,433.20

0.00Report Excess Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00

Page 2



LUCKNOW  COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTRE BOARD 
From: Florence Witherspoon, ACW Deputy Clerk, Board Secretary 

Date: February 27, 2020 

Subject: Composition of the Board 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

We seek your direction. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

In 2018, the Agreement between the Township of Ashfield-Colborne-Wawanosh and the 

Township of Huron-Kinloss was amended to change the composition of the Board to reflect two 

members from each of the respective municipalities.  

 

Prior to this, the original Agreement stipulated one member appointed by each respective 

municipality, where the municipalities turn it is to name its representative as Chairperson of the 

Board, as determined on a rotating basis, shall be entitled to appoint a second member to the 

Board.  

 

COMMENT: 

The 2018 change was made while the Secretary was on leave. It was the understanding that this 

change was made considering the renovation project, and that it was for the duration of the 

renovation project.  

 

With this assumption, the Board commenced its 2020 year with the arrangement as originally 

stipulated in the 2001 agreement, which meant that there should have been two members from 

Huron Kinloss, not ACW, as the rotating Chair is from Huron-Kinloss. In commencing with the 

2001 Agreement in mind, there also should have been one member from ACW instead of two, 

and two members from Huron-Kinloss, not one. All stated, the Agreement amended in 2018 

stipulates that there should be two from each municipality moving forward.  The confusion is 

the complete oversight of staff.  

 

Staff is seeking direction of the Board if they would like to maintain the 2018 amended 

agreement or revert to the composition as outlined in original Agreement.  

 

OTHERS CONSULTED: 

Mark Becker, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

___________________________ 

Florence Witherspoon, Deputy Clerk, Board Secretary 











* Ontario Agency for Health Protection and Promotion (Public Health Ontario), Provincial Infectious 

Diseases Advisory Committee. Best practices for environmental cleaning for prevention and control of 

infections in all health care settings. 3rd ed. Toronto, ON: Queen’s Printer for Ontario; 2018. 

LUCKNOW  COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTRE BOARD 
From: Florence Witherspoon, ACW Deputy Clerk, Board Secretary 

Date: February 27, 2020 

Subject: Cleaning of the Medical Centre 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For your information.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

Prior to the renovations, the Board arranged for a paid for the cleaning of the Medical Centre 

Facility. 

 

As part of the new lease agreement with Drs. Puntillo and Henderson, cleaning of the facility is 

the responsibility of the landlord. 

 

COMMENT: 

With the newly renovated facility in operation, the expenses associated with cleaning and 

disinfecting of the Medical Centre now becoming known.  

 

According to guidelines*, the facility needs to be disinfected daily, with a complete cleaning of 

the facility weekly. The doctors have provided the excerpt of the guidelines, which is attached to 

this report.  

 

The facility is partially cleaned 3 evenings a week and cleaned fully once a week. For partial 

cleans, the cleaner charges $100 per clean, and $125 for a full cleaning. The estimated monthly 

expenses, including cleaning supplies and the floor mat cleaning services is estimated around 

$1800 per month. 

 

While this is a significant increase in what was done in the past, the standard for this facility will 

also have increased.  

 

OTHERS CONSULTED: 

Mark Becker, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

___________________________ 

Florence Witherspoon, Deputy Clerk, Board Secretary 



Council Report 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 



* Ontario Agency for Health Protection and Promotion (Public Health Ontario), Provincial Infectious 

Diseases Advisory Committee. Best practices for environmental cleaning for prevention and control of 

infections in all health care settings. 3rd ed. Toronto, ON: Queen’s Printer for Ontario; 2018. 

LUCKNOW  COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTRE BOARD 
From: Florence Witherspoon, ACW Deputy Clerk, Board Secretary 

Date: February 27, 2020 

Subject: Concrete Donation and Bench 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For your information.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

At the Budget meeting, the Board decided to allocate $2500 towards reconstruction of the 

sidewalk at the facility.  

 

COMMENT: 

Shortly after the meeting, staff was contacted by Porter’s, who advised that they would donate 

the concrete to fully replace any concrete walkways around the entire facility. They would also 

arrange to have the existing concrete removed and hauled as part of the donation. 

 

In addition, staff was contacted by Arlene Sager, whose father, Dr. Mel Corrin, used to doctor at 

the facility. Her family wishes to donate a memorial bench, and it was thought that a concrete 

pad could be incorporated to accommodate this donation.  

 

OTHERS CONSULTED: 

Mark Becker, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

___________________________ 

Florence Witherspoon, Deputy Clerk, Board Secretary 




